From: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>; Sarah Moros
<sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Scott,

| hope this email finds you well. I'm updating our records, please advise if the City renewed the Bid with
Hawkins for another year? If so, please provide your current price and end date.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

| Bid-Export Sales Coordinator

From: Scott Schultz

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:32 AM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

Good morning:

The city has entered into quarterly “agreements” with Hawkins in hopes the supply chain issues become
more stable. Prices will be negotiated each quarter. We have had informal discussions with chemical
suppliers (including Allied Universal — don’t remember who | talked to) and most have indicated they
were reluctant to take on new customers at this time and if long term contracts were requested would
not provide set pricing.

Regards, Scott
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From: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>; Sarah Moros
<sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: Re: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Scott,
| understand, thank you for the update.

May | ask what is your current price for this quarter?

Kind regards,

| Bid-Export Sales Coordinator

Allied Universal Corporation

3901 NW 115 Ave, Miami, FL 33178

Tel (305) 888-2623 ext.0192

Email: sarahm@AlliedUniversal.com

Bids Email: Bids@AlliedUniversal.com

Export Email: Exportorders@AlliedUniversal.com

From: Scott Schultz

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

Sodium Hypochlorite $1.84/gallon
Sodium Bisulfite $3.35/gallon
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From: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 4:00 PM

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good Afternoon Scott,

| hope you had a great holiday.

I'm wondering if you renewed your quarterly pricing with Hawkins of Sodium Hypochlorite $1.84/gallon
and Sodium Bisulfite $3.35/gallon? If so, please advise your new pricing, this is for my records.

Thank you and have a great week!

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
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From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 7:29 AM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>; Erin West
<ewest@greencovesprings.com>

Subject: Re: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

Good morning:
Per your Public Records Request, Hawkins pricing for 15 Quarter 2023

Sodium Hypochlorite: $1.99 / gallon
Bisulfite: $3.85 / gallon

On May 1, 2023, at 2:17 PM, Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. . Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Scott,

| hope this email finds you well.

Please advise if you renewed your quarterly pricing with Hawkins of Sodium Hypochlorite $1.99/gallon
and Sodium Bisulfite $3.85/gallon? If so, please advise your new pricing and end date, this is for my
records.

Thank you!

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

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Erin West <ewest@greencovesprings.com>

Subject: Re: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

There have been no changes since your last Public Records Request.

OnJun 19, 2023, at 2:55 PM, Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com> wrote:

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

Please advise if you renewed your quarterly pricing (Q3-2023) with Hawkins of Sodium Hypochlorite
$1.99/gallon and Sodium Bisulfite $3.85/gallon? If so, please advise your new pricing and end date, this

is for my records.

Thank you and have a great day!

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

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 5:38 PM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Erin West <ewest@greencovesprings.com>; Cristhianne Mungia
<Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: Re: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

There has been no change in pricing since your last public records request
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From: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:31 PM

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

I'm wondering if you renewed your quarterly pricing with Hawkins of Sodium Hypochlorite $1.99/gallon
and Sodium Bisulfite $3.85/gallon? If so, please advise your new pricing, this is for my records.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:38 PM

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

Attached.
Would you like to submit a quote for pricing?

Regards, Scott
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From: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:26 PM

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

Thank you Scott. | will let the sales representative know about it.

Can you please provide your delivery location?

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Sarah Moros <sarahm@allieduniversal.com>

Cc: Cristhianne Mungia <Cristhiannem@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: RE: City of Green Cove Springs - Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal Corp

We are responding to Tim Koziatek with that information.
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From: Tim Koziatek <timk@allieduniversal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Subject: Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Scott,

| am looking into this for you if we can supply / Quote. Do you have your annual usage for both Sodium
Hypochlorite and Sodium Bisulfite? Do you own the tanks? Can you send me the address where the
tanks are located?

Thank you,

Tim Koziatek / Vice President
Allied Universal Corp

3901 NW 115th Ave. Miami, FL 33178
M: (219) 746-3310

0O: (786) 623-6437 Ext. 0156
timk@allieduniversal.com
www.allieduniversal.com

From: Scott Schultz

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 8:20 AM

To: Tim Koziatek <timk@allieduniversal.com>

Subject: RE: Sodium Hypochlorite Bid # 03-17-02 - Allied Universal

Estimated chemical usage: Hypo™ 75,000gallons /year
Bisulfite~ 20,000gallons / year
The city owns the tanks

Addresses are 1277 Harbor Road (2 locations — water & wastewater), 925 Leonard C. Parkway
(wastewater), and 978 Carey Avenue (water).
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